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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:52 AM

To: 'Thomas Neely'

Subject: RE: Former DiSalvo Trucking, 4919 Tidwater Ave.,
RO#0000107

Mr. Neely,
Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal is extended to January 26, 2009.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Thomas Neely [mailto:tneely@eticeng.com]

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Former DiSalvo Trucking, 4919 Tidwater Ave., RO#0000107

Mr. Wickham,

On behalf of Maura Dougherty, I am submitting this request for extension of the due date for submittal of
the Site Assessment Report for the former DiSalvo Trucking site located at 4919 Tidewater Avenue in
Oakland, California (RO #0000107). Maura has needed to attend to a family emergency, and is currently
out of the area. As a primary author of the document, we are sending the signature page to Maura and
should have it returned signed and stamped in a few days.

Can you extend the deadline for submittal of the report to Monday, January 26, 2009?

Thank you for your help,
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Tom Neely

Thomas Neely, PG, CHG, REA 11
ETIC Engineering, Inc.

2285 Morello Avenue

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

(925) 602-4710 ext. 17
tneely@eticeng.com
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